The original documents are located in Box C19, folder “Presidential Handwriting,
4/25/1975” of the Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.

Copyright Notice
The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald Ford donated to the United
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public
domain. The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to
remain with them. If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.



»
rE

S v [rs/5

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

e

-

FRANK E. RAAB, C.p.C.U. |
PRESIDENT ‘
1600 Arch Street \

Philadelphia, Pa. 19101
(215) 241 4052

INSURANCE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA
INA CORPORATION

Digitized from Box C19 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 25, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: BILL WALKER

FROM: JER ». g

The attached was returned in the President's outbox with the
following notation to you: '

-~ This gentleman gave me his card at
Ad Council reception. Said he wanted to

work in Admin,

Attractive and very interested., Is his

naine ln fles?
Please follow-up with the appropriate action.

Thank you,

cc: Don Rumsfeld





